
From: Vernon Black
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Devon PEridot 13 St #3H
Date: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:20:01 AM
Attachments: Devon Peridot 13 St 3H Wk Plan Packet.pdf

Good Morning Heather,
 
Please see the attached revised work plan for the Devon location referenced above. You had already
 given approval to the original work plan for dig and haul. However, upon further review, I think we
 can achieve the same results by using MicroBlaze  since Chlorides are not an issue and depth of
 penetration is minimal. We’ll follow up with confirmation samples in 60-90 days and present the
 results for closure.
 
Thanks,
Vernon
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